From: "Talts Ain" <Ain.Talts@enersense.com>

Sent: 2/12/2025 7:57:06 AM

To: "Edela regioon" <edela.regioon@rmk.ee>

Cc:

Subject: kooskdlastamiseks projekt LC2934 Maria kinnistu elektrilitumine, Kodeste kila, Hiiumaa

ain.talts@enersense.comei saada teile sageli meilisbnumeid. Lugege tapsemat teavet selle kohta, miks see on oluline

Tere.
Saadan kooskolastamiseks projekti "LC2934 Maria liitumise toé6projekt, Kodeste kiila, Hiiumaa vald, Hiiu maakond”

Lugupidamisega

Ain Talts

projekteerija

Mob: +3725642985

Aadress: Energia 4, 80042, Parnu
https://enersense.ee/

enersense

Making a zero-emission society a reality

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies
thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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